

OSPE LTEP Recommendations

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Nov 2017 16:21:11 -0500
Attachments: OSPE Recommendations to Reduce Electricity Rates.pdf (268.48 kB)

Hi Michael

Could the Ministry please provide an analysis of the OSPE LTEP submission (attached), including a fact check on the figures that they are using.

Something by end of next week would be great.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745